
1 
 

 
Agenda 

Select Board Meeting 
Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

August 3, 2022 
5:30 PM

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for King Eiders Pub  

 
III. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

 
IV. Minutes  

1. July 6, 2022 Select Board Minutes 
2. July 6, 2022 Board of Assessor’s Minutes 
3. July  20, 2022 Select Board Minutes 

  
V. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants # 4, 5, 6 
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

 
VI. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

 
VII. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates 
   

VIII. Official Action Items  
1. Liquor License – New Applicant (Owner) King Eider’s Pub 
2. Application for Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit – King Eider’s Pub 
3. FY 22 Carryforward Requests  

   
IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

 
X. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


1 
 

 

Agenda 

Select Board Meeting 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

August 3, 2022 

5:30 PM
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Public Hearing: Liquor License Application for King Eiders Pub  

 
III. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 

 

IV. Minutes  

1. July 6, 2022 Select Board Minutes  

MOTION to approve the minutes (as presented OR as amended) by _________.  

Second by ___________.  Vote _____ / ____ / _____  

2. July 6, 2022 Board of Assessor’s Minutes  

NO ACTION: Minutes need to be approved in a Board of Assessors meeting, not a 

Select Board meeting.  

3. July  20, 2022 Select Board Minutes 

MOTION to approve the minutes (as presented OR as amended) by _________.  

Second by ___________.  Vote _____ / ____ / _____  

  

V. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants # 4, 5, 6 

MOTION to approve payroll warrants 4, 5, and 6 by _________.  Second by _______ 

Vote _____ / _____ / ______ 

2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

MOTION to approve AP warrant(s) _______ by _________.  Second by _______ 

Vote _____ / _____ / ______ 

VI. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

1. MMA has provided a dividend check in the amount of $2,631 to the town recognizing 

the good performance and loss prevention programs.  

2. CMP Town Pole Permit – we received a permit to place a new pole along Back 

Meadow Rd.  I have not been able to make contact with the individual on the form to 

learn more about this.  I have attached a copy of the permit and hope to have answers 

before the meeting should the board need to take action.   

 

VII. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates – see Town Manager’s Report for updates.  

2. Town Office HVAC system – A reminder that the current heating system is in need 

of repairs to elmiante any off-gas/exhaust to enter the ventilation system.  We have 

received a quote from Midcoast Energy Systems for the rooftop replacement for 

$22,043 as well as a quote for expanding the ducting system in the basement for 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


2 
 

$6,048.  The option to install a heat pump system utilizing our existing duct work 

sounded possible, but it may also require new ducting.  This option would require a 

fair amount more analysis and likely we should consider having someone spec the 

unit, solicit multiple quotes, and hope that we can have the unit installed before 

heating season.   

 

While the rep from Midcoast Energy Systems was here, I asked if the new system 

would eliminate the unbalanced distribution of hot and cold air.  Some staff have 

space heaters on in July and others supplement heat in the winter.   We looked at the 

basement to see what was going on down there for HVAC.  The furnace seems to be 

utilized to warm a portion of the basement and we discussed the benefit of providing 

heat to other areas that are below the office spaces.  The thought is that the brick 

walls are not well insulated and draw the cool air to the floor and that perhaps 

providing the heat to those areas would help the cold office spaces.  

 

In addition to that consideration, MES will test the CFM of the current ceiling vents 

to ensure adequate air flow into each space.  We may opt to only do that with the new 

rooftop unit and hold on the basement ductwork as it would cost an additional 

$6,000+.     

 

Recommendation: Waive the bid policy and pursue the installation of the rooftop unit 

utilizing funds for the municipal building reserve.   

 

MOTION to wave Article 5, Section 5.10, Bid Procedures, in the best interest of town 

and appropriate up to $25,000 from the Municipal Building Fund to purchase and 

install a new HVAC system, as presented by Midcoast Energy Systems prior to this 

year’s heating season, by __________. Second by ___________.   Vote _____ / 

_____ / ______ 

   

VIII. Official Action Items  

1. Liquor License – New Applicant (Owner) King Eider’s Pub 

MOTION to approve the Liquor License for King Eider’s Pub; by _________.  

Second by _______ Vote _____ / _____ / ______ 

 

2. Application for Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit – King Eider’s Pub 

MOTION to approve the Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit for King Eider’s 

Pub; by _________.  Second by _______ Vote _____ / _____ / ______ 

 

3. FY 22 Carryforward Requests 

I will likely provide a revised dollar amount for your consideration as I am still 

reviewing the requests.   

   

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items 

 

X. Adjournment 
 

 















MINUTES                                                                                                                                                                               
SELECT BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                           

DAMARISCOTTA TOWN HALL 

July 20, 2022 5:30 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                   
Live and Via Zoom 

Members:  Daryl Fraser, Chairperson; Louis Abbotoni, Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian, and Josh 
Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                                       
Members Absent:  None                                                                                                                                                                                  
Staff Present:    Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Isobelle Oeschlie, Town Planner (via Zoom); Lynda 
Letteney, recording secretary                                                                                                                                                                    
Others Present: Geoff Keochakian, LCTV; and Evan Houk, Lincoln County News 

I. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Fraser led the Pledge of Allegiance at 5:30 p.m.                               

II.   Call to Order                                                                                                                                                                                      
The Select Board’s meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Chairperson Fraser                

III. Set Meeting Dates                                                                                                                                                        
The Select Board will regularly meet the first and third Wednesdays of the month 

IV.   Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
On motion (Fraser/Pinkham) to table the minutes of July 6, 2022, until the next meeting.        
           Vote:  5-0-0                    
                                                              
IV. Financial Reports                                                                                                                                                                       
1.  On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve Payroll Warrant #2   Vote:  5-0-0                                       
2.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #3  Vote:  5-0-0        
3.  On motion (Pinkham/Keushguerian) to approve Accounts Payable #76 (FY 2021-22) Vote:  5-0-0 

V. Presentations:  None 

VI. Citizens Comments and General Correspondence - None                                                                                                     

 VII. Town Manager’s Items                                                                                                                                            
 1.  Request for March Sunday, July 24, 2022                                                                                                         
There will be no cost to the Town as it will take place on the sidewalk- no need for police coverage or 
traffic control.  It does raise the question about a policy regarding “issue marches” and Andy will look 
into this.                
 2.  Castner Creek                                                                                                                                                             
Additional data has been requested.  The issue is access to funding. Cost is about $10K for additional 
analysis.  Andy is looking for funding sources.                                                                                                                            
 3.  Sewer line                                                                                                                                                                                                           
Parking lot sewer line was fixed last Thursday.  The whole pitch was addressed as multiple companies 
were at fault.  The sewer District needs to accept the resolution.  Plan is to turn it over to the Sewer 
District next week.                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                    



 4.  Annual Goals                                                                                                                                                                      
The annual goal review will be the second meeting in August.  Workshop will be at the end of the regular 
meeting.              
 5.  Taxes over 65                                                                                                                                                                    
Andy has not seen any instructions or applications for the freezing of taxes on those over 65 yet.  
Applications are due by December 2022 for 2023.  It doesn’t take effect until FY2024.  Lou Abbotoni 
asked if we should have an open meeting on this.  Andy said he would schedule it for the next regular 
meeting.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
  6.  Road Updates                                                                                                                                                        
Heater Road – The deed has been modified and new signatures obtained.  It is up-to-date for future 
reference.                                                                                                                                                                          
Egypt Road/Belvedere Road – milling depth                                                                                                                                      
Josh Pinkham asked about Oyster Creek Road as he had a call from Wilder Hunt about it.  Andy will call 
him to clarify.  Also Josh asked about cutting and clearing for visibility.   He also clarified that culvert 
work will be done first (?fall) and let it set until spring work.                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                       

VIII. Official Action Items                                                                                                                                                                
1.  On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve the proposed slate of officers/Executive Committee 
members for MMA’s Annual election.       Vote:  5-0-0 
                                                    
2.  Municipal Office Building HVAC Replacement                                                                                                                         
Rooftop unit for the town office needs to be replaced.  This appears to be the only solution presented by 
MidCoast Energy Systems that will allow heat in the building by heating season.  Someone will be onsite 
tomorrow to take a look to help identify ways to solve the temperature control issues.  Andy hopes to 
have a more thorough report and recommendation for the next meeting.  The Board will have to decide 
if it wants to waive the bid policy in an effort to get the new unit installed before heating season.  
Currently, the AC is working but the heating portion is cracked which is allowing gasses to enter into the 
building.  There are no parts to fix it.  An exact replacement will take 40+ weeks to get.  A catwalk is also 
needed.  A similar unit of like size can be installed by September.  It has zone portion.  Josh said that in 
essence the Lennox system is coming out and the York system would go in.             

3.  Land Use Ordinance Revisions   There need to be some updates to the ordinance.  Some are minor 
grammatical changes others are items that Isobelle has picked up on.  Suggested changes will need to go 
to the Planning Board before coming to the Select Board to call a hearing and special Town meeting.  
Map in question now is Clayton Giggey’s property on Map 30 - lot 32-1 and 32-2 which need to be 
renumbered to be in compliance.         No motion at this time  
4.  Liquor License Renewal – Damariscotta River Grill                                                                                                                
The Poice Department looked into the calls for service at that location and they do no believe any of the 
calls were related to the service of alcohol.                                                                                                           
On motion (Fraser/Anderson) to approve the liquor license renewal for Damariscotta River Grill.   
           Vote:  5-0-0 

Miscellaneous:  Special Town Meeting scheduled for September 21, 2022.                                            
Andy introduced Isobelle Oeschlie, the new Town Planner, to the Board. 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items                                                                                                                                         
Tom Anderson was concerned about the number of garbage cans on the street, citing the bookstore and 
parking lot areas particularly.   Are there more?                                                                                                                                                                       



Lou Abbotoni  had nothing new                                                                                                                                                                                   
Andrea Keushguerian had nothing                                                                                                                                          
Josh Pinkham said the “sandwich board” signs along Main Street are “creeping” into the handicap 
access areas.                                                                                                                                                                            
Daryl Fraser had nothing new.                                                                                                                         

X.  Adjournment                                                                                                                                                                                        
On motion (Abbotoni/Anderson) to adjourn the Select Board’s meeting at 6:05 p.m.            
           

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Lynda L. Letteney                                                                                                                                                                
Recording Secretary 
 
We, the undersigned, do hereby approve as written, or with corrections as noted, the minutes of the 
above-designated Select Board meeting on July 20, 2022        

 
 
 
______________________________________ 

      Daryl Fraser, Chairperson 
 
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Louis Abbotoni 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Tom Anderson 
       

______________________________________ 
      Andrea Keushguerian    
   
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Joshua Pinkham 

 
 

Town of Damariscotta, Select Board meeting minutes, signed this date:__________________ 
 
 
 























































 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 
Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm          Fri. Closed 

Telephone – 207-563-5168      Fax – 207-563-6862 
 
 

              
 

Department  Beginning 
Balance 

End of 
Year 
Balance 

Carry 
Forward 
amount 
requested 

Breakdown of Expenditure(s) 

          
Fire Dept  $148,473.00   $7,894.42   $7,894.42  Planned to Expend $7,000 in FY22, because 

the LOSAP (Length of Service Award 
Program) program was not finalized at State 
level by end of FY21. This program, at the 
State level has still not been finalized and 
will need to carry forward then place in a 
newly created reserve account if approved 
by legislative body.   
$894.24 will be utilized for turnout gear, 
personal protection gear/attire & payroll for 
2 fire fighters that did not have paperwork 
submitted.  

 $148,473.00   $7,894.42   $7,894.42  
 

          
Insurance  $15,770.00   $2,185.65   $1,700.00  Insurance bill for pump out station (in 

river) was mailed to mlutkus email address 
but no longer active email account.  
Received bill in July for outstanding June's 
expense.  

 $15,770.00   $2,185.65   $1,700.00  
 

               

Town of Damariscotta 
21 School Street 

Damariscotta, Maine  04543 



 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 
Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm          Fri. Closed 

Telephone – 207-563-5168      Fax – 207-563-6862 
 
 

Cemetery  $42,785.00   $4,173.39   $3,937.59  $300- flagholder tracking proj., unable to 
complete due to scheduling;  
$706.29 loam, filling holes, PW staff 
unavailable;  
$240.30 cushed ledge for leveling veteran 
stones, PW staff unavailable;  
$1500 crown reduction @ Hillside, 
contractor unavailable;  
$1,191 for seasonal assistant, unable to hire 
in time, cemetery season does not coincide 
with fiscal year.  

 $42,785.00   $4,173.39   $3,937.59  
 

          
          
Total FY 22 Carry Forward to 
FY23 

 
 $13,532.01  

 

 



             
Town Manager’s Report 

July 29, 2022 
 

Capital Project Updates 
• Chruch St/Castner Creek Crossing 

Incorporate additional changes, like the Castner Creek Crossing and proposed sidewalk 
to Main/Biscay.  Estimated to have these designs finalized in September.  There are 
some grants that we should entertain, one is a NOAA Transformational Habitat 
Restoration and Coastal Resilience Grant that could be a good candidate.  The deadline 
to apply is September 6th.   

 
• Parking Lot Project  

a) We are still waiting to hear from FEMA about our reasoning for modified designs.   
b) The engineers are working on cost estimates for meeting the FEMA requirements so 

we are aware and can consider a request to EDA for additional funding.  
c) Inspection from the sewer line that was fixed has come in and will be reviewed.   

            
• Miles St Causeway 

Estimated timeline:  
7-29 Revised Plans to Be Provided to MaineHealth Dir of Operations and Town 

Manager for review. 
8-5 Notify Selected Contractors that the Town is Accepting Bids & Provide Town 

with Notice to Place in Local Papers 
8-26 Bids Due Provide Tabulation to Town (And Miles) 
8-30 Contact Andy to Review Bid Results & Provide Recommendations 
9-7 Bid Results will be reviewed by the Select Board 
 

• Belvedere/Egypt Rd Paving 
Need to add shoulder grading to the Egypt Rd specs, but is otherwise nearly complete 
and ready to be advertised.   G&D will add a linear ft cost to grading the shoulders on 
Egypt Rd.  We will take on the task of clearing the canopy/roadsides for this project in 
the fall.  I anticipate the bids for this project being advertised the week following the 
Miles St project with bid results presented to the board for the September 7th meeting.  
If this schedule changes, I will let the board know.     
 

• Hodgdon St 
CDBG application was submitted and we have signed the contract.  We need to finalize 
the design and call a committee meeting, tentatively aiming for the 2nd or 3rd week of 

Town of Damariscotta 
Administrative Offices 

21 School Street 
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 

Telephone – 207-563-5168 
Fax – 207-563-6862 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 
 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 

Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm 
Fri. Closed 

 
 



September, to review the final designs.  From there, the board will review the designs 
and feasibility of proceeding with bids.     

 
Tax Stabilization  
Program details and the application for property owners are now available on our website.  
Based on my understanding of the information provided, the law puts the program into effect 
on August 8th.  Qualifying property owners have until December 1st to submit a complete 
application.  
 
Carryforward Request 
There are a few department requests to carryforward unexpended balances for certain 
purposes.  You will find those enclosed in the packet; however, I will not have a final 
recommendation to the board until Wednesday.  As a refresher, the following is present in our 
Town Charter regarding carryforward requests.  

“… The Select Board, may, on advice of the Town Manager, by a majority vote, carry 
forward unexpended general fund appropriations as deemed appropriate to the same 
department for the next fiscal year.” 



Mid-Coast Energy Systems, Inc.

33 Midcoast Rd., P.O. Box 1118

Damariscotta, ME  04543

207.563.5147

www.midcoastenergysystems.com

__________________________________________________________                                                  
To:  Town Of Damariscotta    Quote # 215635

         21 School St      Location: Town Office Building

       Damariscotta, ME  04543    Email:   

       207-563-5168     Date: 07/8/2022
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________    
     We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

ROOFTOP UNIT REPLACEMENT

REMOVAL & DISPOSAL:    Thee existing Lennox GCS16-036 rooftop unit will be taken out of service, removed
from the roof and disposed of.     

ROOFTOP UNIT:    Provide and install one (1) York ZF036  L.P. gas fired, sealed combustion, rooftop unit.   
Installation includes hooking up to the existing supply & return plenums, filter racks, condensate pipe, fittings,
codes switches, controls and safety devices.     

FUEL SUPPLY PIPING:    Hook-up to existing propane fuel line.

AIR CONDITIONING:  Will be supplied from the new York ZF036 rooftop unit.

ELECTRICAL SUPPLY:    Hook-up to existing electrical supply.

AIR DISTRIBUTION:     New unit will be connected to the existing ductwork to deliver heating and cooling.

Fire & test for a fully operational system.

LABOR & MATERIALS ........................................................................................................................ $22,043.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal.  If you wish to proceed with this installation please sign one copy of this

proposal form and return it to this office with a 35%($7,715) deposit.  Upon receipt, your contract will be placed in process and
deposit credit to your account.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Mid-Coast Energy Systems, Inc.

33 Midcoast Rd., P.O. Box 1118

Damariscotta, ME  04543

207.563.5147

www.midcoastenergysystems.com

__________________________________________________________                                                  
To:  Town Of Damariscotta    Quote # 215635

         21 School St      Location: Town Office Building

       Damariscotta, ME  04543    Email:   

       207-563-5168     Date: 07/8/2022
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

     _            Approximate cost of Labor & Materials (+/-):              $

               X            Fixed Price Contract:                          $22,043.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Payment to be made as follows:

35% DOWN - MONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENTS.  BALANCE DUE ON COMPLETION NET 30 DAYS
1.5% INTEREST RATE WILL BE APPLIED MONTHLY FOR PAYMENTS PAST 30 DAYS

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above
specifications involving extra costs will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Our
workers are fully covered by Workers' Compensation Insurance. Up to 25% restocking fee and shipping/handling charges will be charged for all special ordered materials should this
agreement be breached by the customer after a deposit has been received.

1. Warranties:   MCES warrants that the Work will be free from faulty materials, constructed according to the standards of the building code applicable for the location of the

Work, constructed in a skillful manner, and fit for habitation and/or suitable for its intended purpose.  The warranty rights and remedies set forth in the Maine Uniform
Commercial Code apply to this contract.

2. Resolution of Disputes:   (Optional) If a dispute arises over the interpretation of any term or condition of this Contract or the performance of either MCES or Customer,

MCES or Customer   may, but are not required to, agree to settle the dispute by one of the following methods:

A. Binding Arbitration as regulated by the Maine Uniform Arbitration Act, with MCES and Customer accept as final the arbitrator’s decision
            Agreed    
.

B. Non-binding Arbitration with MCES and Customer free to not accept the arbitrator’s decision and to pursue the remedy by any other available means,
including civil lawsuit.                                            Agreed    

C. Mediation, with MCES and Customer agreeing to enter into good faith negotiations through a neutral mediator in order to attempt to resolve their dispute.
                                                                Agreed    

D. None of the above, with MCES and Customer free to pursue any and all legal and equitable remedies against the other to address and resolve their dispute.
                                                                Agreed    

3. Change Orders.   Any alteration or deviation from the above contractual specifications that involve extra cost shall be performed by MCES only upon execution by MCES

and Customer of a written change order in a form to be provided by MCES for this purpose.
4. Responsibility: MCES shall not be responsible for damage to a persons or property occasioned by Customer or his agents, third parties, acts of God or other causes

beyond the control of MCES.  Customer shall hold MCES completely harmless from, and shall indemnify contractor for, all costs, damages, losses and expenses,
including judgment and attorney’s fees, resulting from claims arising from any cause or causes described in this Section 2.

5. Customer Insurance: At all times during and until completion of the Work and at the Customer’s own cost and expense, Customer shall obtain, maintain and provide

proof if upon request by MCES such as fire, tornado and other insurance as MCES, in its sole discretion, may require for performance of the Work.
6. Entire Agreement:   Amendments:   Except as expressly provided for in Sections 1 through 3 above, this Contract embodies the entire and complete understanding of

MCES and Customer and may not be changed except by a separate written agreement, duly executed by both MCES and Customer.
7. Breech of Contract: Subject to Sections 2 (A) – (C) above, if applicable, MCES and Customer reserve any legal and equitable rights redress to a breech of any term or

conditions of the Contract by the other.
8. Choice of Law: Interpretation of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be made in accordance with applicable Maine law.

9. Contract Acceptance:

Authorized Signature     Katie Eugley                               Katie Eugley                               Katie Eugley                               Katie Eugley                                    Note:  This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 15 days.

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL -  The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do
the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. This proposal is valid for 15 days.

Signature:___________________________________________________       Date of Acceptance:_______________________________________



Mid-Coast Energy Systems, Inc.

33 Midcoast Rd., P.O. Box 1118

Damariscotta, ME  04543

207.563.5147

www.midcoastenergysystems.com

__________________________________________________________                                                  
To:  Town Of Damariscotta    Quote # 217402

         21 School St      Location: Town Office Building

       Damariscotta, ME  04543    Email:   

       207-563-5168     Date: 07/29/2022
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________    
     We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

DUCTWORK ADDITIONS

Provide and install a 16X10 heating duct run in the basement off of the existing furnace. This duct run will supply
heat to the area under the police station side of the building. This price also includes moving existing basement
thermostat to the load barring wall of the police station end of the basement.   

This price also includes an attempt to balance the existing heating and cooling ductwork in the ceiling of the town
office employee area.   

LABOR & MATERIALS .......................................................................................................................... $6,048.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal.  If you wish to proceed with this installation please sign one copy of this
proposal form and return it to this office with a 35% deposit.  Upon receipt, your contract will be placed in process and deposit
credit to your account.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Mid-Coast Energy Systems, Inc.

33 Midcoast Rd., P.O. Box 1118

Damariscotta, ME  04543

207.563.5147

www.midcoastenergysystems.com

__________________________________________________________                                                  
To:  Town Of Damariscotta    Quote # 217402

         21 School St      Location: Town Office Building

       Damariscotta, ME  04543    Email:   

       207-563-5168     Date: 07/29/2022
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

    _             Approximate cost of Labor & Materials (+/-):              $

               X            Fixed Price Contract:                          $6,048.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Payment to be made as follows:

35% DOWN - MONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENTS.  BALANCE DUE ON COMPLETION NET 30 DAYS
1.5% INTEREST RATE WILL BE APPLIED MONTHLY FOR PAYMENTS PAST 30 DAYS

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above
specifications involving extra costs will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Our
workers are fully covered by Workers' Compensation Insurance. Up to 25% restocking fee and shipping/handling charges will be charged for all special ordered materials should this
agreement be breached by the customer after a deposit has been received.

1. Warranties:   MCES warrants that the Work will be free from faulty materials, constructed according to the standards of the building code applicable for the location of the

Work, constructed in a skillful manner, and fit for habitation and/or suitable for its intended purpose.  The warranty rights and remedies set forth in the Maine Uniform
Commercial Code apply to this contract.

2. Resolution of Disputes:   (Optional) If a dispute arises over the interpretation of any term or condition of this Contract or the performance of either MCES or Customer,

MCES or Customer   may, but are not required to, agree to settle the dispute by one of the following methods:

A. Binding Arbitration as regulated by the Maine Uniform Arbitration Act, with MCES and Customer accept as final the arbitrator’s decision
            Agreed    
.

B. Non-binding Arbitration with MCES and Customer free to not accept the arbitrator’s decision and to pursue the remedy by any other available means,
including civil lawsuit.                                            Agreed    

C. Mediation, with MCES and Customer agreeing to enter into good faith negotiations through a neutral mediator in order to attempt to resolve their dispute.
                                                                Agreed    

D. None of the above, with MCES and Customer free to pursue any and all legal and equitable remedies against the other to address and resolve their dispute.
                                                                Agreed    

3. Change Orders.   Any alteration or deviation from the above contractual specifications that involve extra cost shall be performed by MCES only upon execution by MCES

and Customer of a written change order in a form to be provided by MCES for this purpose.
4. Responsibility: MCES shall not be responsible for damage to a persons or property occasioned by Customer or his agents, third parties, acts of God or other causes

beyond the control of MCES.  Customer shall hold MCES completely harmless from, and shall indemnify contractor for, all costs, damages, losses and expenses,
including judgment and attorney’s fees, resulting from claims arising from any cause or causes described in this Section 2.

5. Customer Insurance: At all times during and until completion of the Work and at the Customer’s own cost and expense, Customer shall obtain, maintain and provide

proof if upon request by MCES such as fire, tornado and other insurance as MCES, in its sole discretion, may require for performance of the Work.
6. Entire Agreement:   Amendments:   Except as expressly provided for in Sections 1 through 3 above, this Contract embodies the entire and complete understanding of

MCES and Customer and may not be changed except by a separate written agreement, duly executed by both MCES and Customer.
7. Breech of Contract: Subject to Sections 2 (A) – (C) above, if applicable, MCES and Customer reserve any legal and equitable rights redress to a breech of any term or

conditions of the Contract by the other.
8. Choice of Law: Interpretation of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be made in accordance with applicable Maine law.

9. Contract Acceptance:

Authorized Signature     Katie Eugley                               Katie Eugley                               Katie Eugley                               Katie Eugley                                    Note:  This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 15 days.

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL -  The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do
the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. This proposal is valid for 15 days.

Signature:___________________________________________________       Date of Acceptance:_______________________________________



Town of  Damariscotta
Planning Board Meeting Agenda

Monday, August 1, 2022 – 6:00PM
Hybrid Meeting: Town Office & via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88985249796
Meeting ID: 889 8524 9796

Passcode: DamaPB

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting: July 11, 2022 Tabled until a subsequent 
meeting.

4. New Business:
a. Piper Mill Road (Tax Map 1 Lot 50): Pre-Application/Sketch Plan Review 

–Proposed 102 bed nursing care facility
▪ Applicant: Clippership Landing Development, LLC
▪ Zone: Rural

5. Other:
a. Questions from the Public
b. Planner’s Report: Process Improvement Updates Presentation
c. Housekeeping: Scheduling of September Meeting

6. Adjournment

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88985249796


AGENDA ITEM #4A
Meeting of  August 1, 2022

Sketch (Conceptual) Plan Review – Clippership Landing

2 Piper Mill Road – Clippership Landing Development, LLC
PID #2201

INTRODUCTION

Applicant Clippership Landing Development, LLC is requesting Sketch (Conceptual) Plan Review
during the Board’s meeting on August 1, 2022. A Minor Subdivision and Site Plan Application will
be required as part of  this development in order to: amend the lot line of  the previously approved
2019 subdivision plan of  the property, and to construct a 102 bed nursing care facility and associated
site improvements (including parking areas and two curb cuts, stormwater management facilities,
and courtyard areas and path systems for the enjoyment of  residents). The property is in the Rural
zone and the Town's designated Village Expansion Growth Area, per the 2014 Comprehensive Plan.
The property is further identified as Tax Map 1, Lot 50.

As this is a Sketch (Conceptual) Plan Review, mailed or advertised notices are not required. When
the applicants return to the Planning Board for a decision on their Minor Subdivision and Site Plan
Application, notices will be mailed to abutting property owners and will be published in the Lincoln
County News in accordance with Ordinance requirements.

This submission is being reviewed pursuant to Chapter 102, Section 102.5B: Pre-Application
Procedures, and for compliance with the Town’s adopted Comprehensive Plan.    



PROJECT DATA

Zoning: Rural
Land Area: 19.98 acres (proposed to be subdivided further)
Existing Land Use: Vacant
Proposed Land Use: Nursing Care Facility

Allowed: Proposed:
Max. Building Height: 35 feet <35 feet (1 story)
Min. Front Yard: 20 feet Approx. 40 feet at closest point
Min. Side Yard: 15 feet Approx. 40 feet at closest point
Min. Rear Yard: 15 feet Approx. 91 feet at closest point
Min. Water Setback: 100 feet from abutting

stream
>100 feet

Min. Off-Street Parking*: 34 spaces (1 space for every
3 rooms)

119 spaces

*Pursuant to 102.6(H)(7)(i).

REVIEW PROCESS

The applicant’s consultant recently met with the Planner, Code Enforcement Officer, and Fire Chief
regarding the proposed project. Applicants were made aware that they need to demonstrate that they
meet the standards for Large-Scale Development (Sec. 102.7H) during their subsequent application
submission. Planner made the applicants aware of  the consideration items discussed below.
Additionally, the Fire Chief  provided comments related to emergency access to the rear of  the
building and asked that the applicants provide a turning template with their application submission
for review.

Page 2 of 5



COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The 2014 Comprehensive Plan (adopted June 2014 and subsequently revised in February 2015)
notes that the subject property is within the Village Expansion Growth Area (per the Future Land
Use Map, page 34 and below).

Growth Areas are the areas where the Town wants growth and development to occur. The
anticipation is that most residential and non-residential development will occur in these areas. The
Village Expansion Area anticipated that, “Within these neighborhoods, a range of  residential uses
should be allowed … The development of  senior housing and retirement and eldercare facilities
should also be allowed.” In addition, the vision for this area was that it would evolve as an extension
of  the village with moderate density housing and a “village character.”

ANALYSIS OF PROJECT

Minor Subdivision review is subject to the standards outlined in Sec. 103.6: General Requirements,
and Sec. 103.7: Design Standards. Site Plan review is subject to the standards outlined in Sec. 102.6:
Performance Standards. As the project is proposing a floor area of  greater than 20,000 s.f., the
requirements of  Sec. 102.7: Large-Scale Development will also apply.

Sketch (Conceptual) Plan Review provides the Planning Board an opportunity to ask questions
regarding the proposed project and provide any initial feedback related to the above referenced
standards for the applicant to consider. Some items for the Board to consider:

1. Parking & Circulation: Sec. 102.6H1 of  the ordinancenotes, “Parking areas shall provide
safe, convenient and efficient access for vehicles and pedestrians. … The object is to provide
neither more nor less parking spaces than is needed and to maintain the village-scale
street-scape by not setting larger retail buildings further back from the street than necessary.”
The project is not a retail building and is likely sited as close to the front of  the property as is

Page 3 of 5



feasible. As noted above, more than 3 times the required amount of  parking spaces are being
proposed currently so staff  has recommended that the applicants look to decrease the
amount of  parking (and thus, the amount of  impervious areas) proposed to be more in line
with the objective of  this standard. Sec. 102.6H2 notes, “For properties over one-half  acre,
the minimum parking requirements may be reduced for good reason, such as for reducing
stormwater runoff, by the Planning Board” [emphasis added]. Due to the site’s proximity to an
existing stream, the Board should consider granting this waiver if  asked during subsequent
submittals.

2. Surface Parking Lot Placement: Sec. 102.6H3 notes that, “In no case shall parking lots be
located between the front facade of  principal buildings and the primary abutting streets,
unless the … parking area is screened from view from the frontage street based on clear and
convincing evidence.” This standard also notes that parking areas must be screened by
appropriate landscaping. Staff  has recommended that, in reducing the parking areas, the
parking area currently proposed between the front of  the building and the street is
eliminated. Otherwise, the applicant will need to show via a submitted landscaping plan that
the parking areas are sufficiently screened from Piper Mill Road.

3. Stormwater Management: The applicant is currently proposing a variety of  stormwater
detention ponds scattered throughout the site. Staff  has recommended that the applicant
review low-impact development techniques in accordance with Sec. 102.6L. This section
provides the following examples: vegetated wet swales, stormwater planets, dry wells, porous
paving, rain gardens, and vegetated buffers. Sec. 102.6L7 further notes, “If  retention or
detention ponds are necessary because no other practical alternative exists, the pond or basin
structure shall not be located within the required setback or buffer yard of  the property.”
Staff  recommends that the Board ask for a peer-review of  any stormwater management
plans by either the Knox-Lincoln Soil & Water District or another qualified engineer, at the
applicant’s expense (in accordance with Sec. 102.6L3).

4. Large-Scale Development Standards/Sidewalks: Sec. 102.7D requires sidewalks and
pedestrian facilities internal to the development and along any public streets. There are
currently no sidewalks in the vicinity of  the proposed development (along either Piper Mill
Road or School Street). However, the construction of  sidewalks along School Street was
identified as a priority in the 2015 Newcastle-Damariscotta Bicycle-Pedestrian Plan. The
Planning Board should consider if  interconnectivity to potential future sidewalks is a priority.
Staff  is unaware of  any current funding available for the School Street sidewalk.

Page 4 of 5



RECOMMENDATION

Based on the information submitted by the applicants thus far, staff  recommends the following
action:

Schedule a site visit with the applicants in accordance with the provisions of  Sec. 102.5G.

Isabelle V. Oechslie
Town Planner
August 1, 2022

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment [1] Applicant’s Submission Binder, dated July 18, 2022

Page 5 of 5



CLIPPERSHIP LANDING
NURSING HOME

DAMARISCOTTA, MAINE

TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA SITE PLAN REVIEW
PRE-APPLICATION SUBMISSION

PREPARED FOR:
CLIPPERSHIP LANDING DEVELOPMENT, LLC

PREPARED BY:
ATLANTIC RESOURCE CONSULTANTS, LLC

541 US ROUTE ONE
FREEPORT, MAINE 04032

JULY 2022



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATTACHMENT A COVER LETTER, APPLICATION FORM, AND
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

ATTACHMENT B CONCEPT SITE PLAN

ATTACHMENT C PRELIMINARY BIRD’S EYE VIEW AND COURTYARD
SKETCHES



ATTACHMENT A

COVER LETTER, APPLICATION FORM & CERTIFICATE OF
FORMATION







07.18.2022



1 50

112 61







ATTACHMENT B

CONCEPT SITE PLAN



R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 Z
O

N
E

R
U

R
AL

 Z
O

N
E

RES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 Z

ONE

C-2
 Z

ONE

C-2 ZONE

RURAL ZONE

30

44

5

T

G

39

74

74

74

74

74

74

74

74

74

74

74
72

72

72
72

72

70

70

70

NURSING
HOME BUILDING

FFE = 76.0'

SCALE

NORTH

S:\21-025 Clippership Landing\Drawings\Clippership-ARC Base.dwg

Atlantic Resource Consultants
541 US Route One
Freeport, ME 04032
Tel: 207.869.9050

CLIPPERSHIP LANDING

NURSING HOME

CONCEPT 

SITE PLAN

CLIPPERSHIP LANDING

JULY 2022
DEVELOPMENT, LLC

PIPER MILL ROAD

PROPERTY LINE (TAKEN FROM PREVIOUS
DEVELOPMENT PLANS)

WETLAND AREA -TYPICAL

15FT SIDE AND REAR
SETBACK

PARKING - 119 SPACES

SERVICE AREA

FIRE LANE

STORMWATER
BMP (TYPICAL)DUMPSTER PAD

UTILITIES TO CONNECT AT
STREET - APPROXIMATE

LOCATIONS SHOWN

NEW  SEWER TO GREAT SALT BAY
SANITARY DISTRICT  PLANT

VALLEY LANE

20FT FRONT
SETBACK

STREAM -TYPICAL

STREAM

UTILITY LEGEND
UNDERGROUND POWER

SEWER

WATER

STORM DRAIN

GARAGE

MONUMENT
SIGN

100FT STREAM
SETBACK

OVERFLOW
PARKING

NEW LOT LINE

AREA RESERVED FOR
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

LINCOLN COUNTY
AMBULANCE

LEDGEWOOD COURT
APARTMENTS



ATTACHMENT C

PRELIMINARY BIRD’S EYE VIEW AND COURTYARD
SKETCHES



























Q. NARRATIVE SECTION;

0MB Numher: 0610-0096 

Expiration Date: I 1130/2021 

(Provide summary of reporting period activities - if more space is required, attach a separate
sheet) 

Bathroom, Sewer Lines, and EV Charging Station: All items previously listed are 
complete, thus concluding the first phase of the construction projects. 

Waterfront: Wright-Pierce received a Shoreland Permit from the Damariscotta 
Planning Board for the parking lot designs. 

E, PROBLEMS/DELAYS & CORRECTIVE MEASURES BEING TAKEN; 

(Provide a summary of problems, delays, issues and corrective measures being taken• if more 
space is required, attach a separate sheet) 

The Town submitted a written notice informing Kai Waechter and was granted an 
extension to complete the project by April 17, 2024. The Town has also a 
replacement in staff (Town Manager and Town Planner). 

The Town was informed on May 9, 2022 that FEMA had listed issues that would 
prevent the project to receive CLOMR approval. Waivers have been requested so 
the parking lot construction can move forward but have not been accepted. The 
Town Manager, Wright•Pierce, and Kai Waechter have been working on methods to 
proceed. 

July 11, 2022 
Date 

Maxwell Johnstone, Planning consultant to the Town of Damariscotta 

Prepared By (Typed or Written Name & Title) 

Page 2 of2 



            

  

FOR SALE 
(by sealed bid) 

2013 Ford Taurus interceptor 
 
 

Spent the last 2 years as the police chief’s vehicle. Car runs and drives as it should. 
146k miles, v6 automatic, AWD, recent tires, brakes, and very regimented oil changes 
and services. Has a low voltage warning that will start the vehicle if the battery gets too 
low. 2 key fobs and remote start.  
 
This will be sold as is. Some work needed for a Maine state inspection, please see a 
picture of the shop receipt stating what the vehicle will need. The vehicle can be seen at 
21 school Street Damariscotta and any questions can be directed to the Chief of Police 
at jwarlick@damariscottame.com or by calling 207-563-1909.  
 
This vehicle is being sold through a sealed bid process with the Town of Damariscotta. 
There is a minimum $2500 reserve bid. The bids must be in a sealed envelope with your 
name, contact information, date of bid and your bid amount no later than August 15th 
at 6pm. If we have two identical high bids, the bid that was submitted first will be 
awarded the vehicle. We will contact the winner and they must remit payment within 7 
days of their notification call. In the event the highest bidder does not remove the 
vehicle in the specified time the next highest bidder will be contacted. 
 

Mail or return sealed bids by 6pm August 15th to: 
Damariscotta Town Office 

21 School Street 
Damariscotta 04543 

 
            

  
 
  

Town of Damariscotta 
Administrative Offices 

21 School Street 
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 

Telephone – 207-563-5168 

Fax – 207-563-6862 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 
 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 

Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm 
Fri. Closed 

 

 

mailto:jwarlick@damariscottame.com












 


	8-3-2022_Agenda
	BoS minutes II 7-6-22
	BoS 7-20-22
	KING EIDERS liquor lic new owners - unsigned
	Entertainment Permit_King Eider
	FY22 Carryforward Request
	Town of Damariscotta

	TM Report 07292022
	Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm
	Town of Damariscotta
	Administrative Offices


	01-79-14942_Damariscotta_Quarterly Report_Q9
	PB_Packet_08.01.2022.pdf
	PB_Agenda_2022_0801.docx.pdf
	MEMO_Sketch_Clippership_08.01.2022.docx.pdf
	Town Sketch Plan Submission.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-101A


	P&S Agreement.pdf




